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File #:  Version: 109-0778 Name: Chief Of Police - Compensation

Status:Type: City Resolution Passed

File created: In control:9/10/2009 Concurrent Meeting of the Oakland Redevelopment
Agency / City Council

On agenda: Final action: 9/22/2009

Title: Subject: Chief Of Police - Compensation
From: Office of the City Administrator
Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution (1) Authorizing The City Administrator To Approve An Initial
Salary For The Position Of Chief Of Police That Exceeds The Mid-Point Of The Salary Range, As
Required By Ordinance No. 12918, In Addition To The Incentives And Benefits Authorized By The
Memorandum Of Understanding Between The City And The Oakland Police Management Association;
(2) Approving A Three Year Term Of Employment Between The City And The Chief Of Police; (3)
Approving A Sick Leave Bank Of 480 Hours For The Chief Of Police; (4) Approving An Additional
Week Of Vacation Each Year And Awarding Vacation Leave At The Commencement Of Employment,
For The Chief Of Police, And (5) Approving A Relocation Assistance Allowance In The Amount Of Ten
Thousand Dollars ($10,000)

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. View Report.pdf, 2. 82297 CMS.pdf

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

Concurrent Meeting of the
Oakland Redevelopment Agency /
City Council

9/22/2009 1

Subject: Chief Of Police - Compensation
From: Office of the City Administrator
Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution (1) Authorizing The City Administrator To Approve An Initial Salary For The
Position Of Chief Of Police That Exceeds The Mid-Point Of The Salary Range, As Required By Ordinance No.
12918, In Addition To The Incentives And Benefits Authorized By The Memorandum Of Understanding Between
The City And The Oakland Police Management Association; (2) Approving A Three Year Term Of Employment
Between The City And The Chief Of Police; (3) Approving A Sick Leave Bank Of 480 Hours For The Chief Of
Police; (4) Approving An Additional Week Of Vacation Each Year And Awarding Vacation Leave At The
Commencement Of Employment, For The Chief Of Police, And (5) Approving A Relocation Assistance Allowance
In The Amount Of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000)
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